



OLIVIER HOMO

SENIOR TECHNOLOGY MANAGER

45 years old
Driving License

■ CIO Services, Architecture, Integration, Data platform, Cloud Infrastructures

CONTACT

✉ homo.olivier@gmail.com
☎ 0760967550
🏠 28 Domaine de l'Abbaye,
78810 Feucherolles, France

CERTIFICATIONS

Février 2023 - TOGAF

Décembre 2023 - ISO 27001

Mai 2021 - MICROSOFT
AZURE AZ 500

Janvier 2019 - MICROSOFT
AZURE AZ104

Février 2019 - MICROSOFT
AZURE AZ303 - 304

Octobre 2013 -
MICROSTRATEGY

Juillet 2012 - SQL SERVER
ADMINISTRATION

Novembre 2010 - SAP BW

Septembre 2010 - ITIL V3

Décembre 2008 - SAP ECC
FI/CO

Octobre 2006 - PMI

Aout 2001 - ORACLE
ADMINISTRATION

ABOUT ME

With over 20 years' experience in project management both on build and run IT technologies with high added value to the company, I have acquired the knowledge and know-how required essential to lead a team of dedicated employees & professionals.

EXPERIENCES

SENIOR TECHNOLOGY MANAGER

Christian Louboutin (Luxury) | Since 2016

- Engage global and international transition phase hosting provider with Fujitsu and KPMG support
- Certification ISO27001 Bureau Veritas on ERP inforM3 Systems
Budget follow up of the run and projects activities over 10 M€
- **Senior Technology Manager** manage and more than 15 develop people including DevOps team, architecture and modern API integration teams
- **Integration and Architecture** activities from 2022 august to 2023 august
- Move OnPremise infrastructures to Public cloud Azure (over 400vms)
Manage B2C Ecommerce M2 and API on Kubernetes platform
Perform FinOps activities
Provide a Robust ESB and API Platform with MuleSoft and Opcon tools
- **IT Operations Manager** with a Budget over 5M€ from 2018 september to 2022 august
Engage company to modernize Infrastructures, launch Cloud First program and structure Department
- **IT Performance Manager** 2016 from may to 2018 august
Rebuild the BI System and MDM to provide Retail, supply and finance reports and dashboards

BI & CRM MANAGER

Celio (Retail) | June 2012 to April 2016

- Deliver Global and scalable BI and CRM with high performance based on Microstrategy and SAP Hana Platform.
- Delivery Store and Warehouse real-time stock and receipt on SAP System
- Deploy and set-up IBM TM1 forecasting solution on sales, product and replanishment







IS BUSINESS SOLUTION MANAGER

Alstom (Industry) | May 2010 to June 2012

- Solution Manager of Knowledge Management applications
- Solution Manager of Data applications
- Deliver and support Renfe railway Litigation and contract management application

SKILLS

LEADERSHIP

- Leadership 
- Digital Transformation 
- IT Risk Management 
- IT Infrastructure 
- Architecture 
- Integration 

LANGUAGES

 English
Niveau Courant

 French
Langue maternelle

EDUCATION

2001 - **MIAGE** - Paris 1 Panthéon Sorbonne

1999 - **DUT Informatique** - Paris 8

DUT Informatique avec Option Base de données.

- **Bac S** - Lycée Clemenceau

INTERESTS

SPORTS

- Art Martiaux.
- Livre, Gaming, Football.

IS&T PROJECT MANAGER

Alstom (Industry) | April 2005 to May 2010

- Deliver Campaigns, audits and processes application in accordance on Sarbanes-Oxley Law
- Deliver Multiple railways and energy datawarehouses and reporting platform on SAP platform
- Migrate version and manage MCO on Global HR System on PeopleSoft
- Deploy and Set-up BMC Remedy ticketing application for over 2000 people

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Belambra (Tourism) | 2003 to April 2005

- Deliver a statistical application for forecasting the occupancy rate of sites
- Deliver reports on the asset management of vacation sites
- MCO and define Roadmap to improve datawarehouse performance and produce quickly Business reports

IT PROJECT MANAGER

BMG Music (Entertainment) | July 2001 to May 2003

- Deliver Intranet WebSite group
- Deliver reporting Platform on record sales, stock and royalties.

CONFERENCES AND EVENTS

2014 - DUT DATA & BIG DATA - Professeur Vacataire BI & Big Data (Speaker)